From: Isherwood, Mark (Aelod o’r Senedd | Member of the Senedd)
<Mark.lsherwood@senedd.wales>

Sent: 24 November 2022 23:55

To: Correspondence mail - LG <Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales>

Cc: Curlew Wales {Information redacted}; Rachel Greaves {Information redacted}; Webb, Jessica
{Information redacted}

Subject: RE: Gylfinir Cymru Partnership meeting request

Dear Lesley,

In my capacity as Wales Species Champion for the Curlew, | was copied on today’s e-mail below sent
to you by Rachel Greaves, RSPB Cymru, secretariat to the Gylfinir Cymru partnership.

| would therefore be grateful if you could give this your attention and copy me on your response.

Questioning you in the Chamber on 28" September, | stated that “We now only have nine breeding
seasons left to save this iconic indicator species from its projected extinction as a breeding
population in Wales” and asked “How will you therefore work with the Gylfinir Cymru coalition to
deliver the emergency intervention required?”.

In response, you stated “I'll be very happy to work with the organisation, if they would like to write
to me, to seek a meeting. I'm very well aware of the urgency required in relation to the Curlew,
having obviously been responsible in the previous term of Government. So, if you have a contact
there, please do ask them to write to me, or if they hear this, and | will be very happy to meet with
them”.

| look forward to receiving your response accordingly.
Thank you.

Regards

Mark

Mark Isherwood MS/AS

North Wales/Gogledd Cymru

From: Curlew Wales {Information redacted}

Sent: 24 November 2022 10:22

To: correspondence.lesley.griffiths@gov.wales

Cc: Isherwood, Mark (Aelod o’r Senedd | Member of the Senedd) <Mark.Isherwood@senedd.wales>
Subject: Fwd: Gylfinir Cymru Partnership meeting request

Hello

| am writing further to my emails dated 13 October and 20 October (details below) issued on behalf
of Gylfinir Cymru partnership.
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The partnership is seeking a meeting with Ms Griffiths as outlined in my email and | would be
grateful if you could please let me know whether she would be available either for an on-line or in
person meeting? We had suggested either the end of November or beginning of December,
however, | appreciate this may now be a tight timescale for Ms Griffiths. If she has availability in the
early new year, we would look forward to outlining our aim to deliver the emergency intervention
required for the recovery of the Curlew species.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you

Kind Regards

Rachel Greaves, RSPB Cymru, secretariat to the Gylfinir Cymru partnership
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On behalf of the Gylfinir Cymru partnership: Brecon Beacons National Park Authority, British
Association for Shooting and Conservation, British Trust for Ornithology, Countryside Alliance,
Curlew Country, Denbighshire County Council/Clwydian Range and Dee Valley AONB, Farmers' Union
of Wales, Local Environmental Records Centres Wales, Natural Resources Wales, Game and Wildlife
Conservation Trust, National Farmers’ Union Wales, National Gamekeepers’ Organisation, National
Trust, RSPB Cymru, Snowdonia National Park Authority, Welsh Ornithological Society, Welsh
Government and Wildlife Trusts Wales.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Curlew Wales {Information redacted}

Date: Thu, 20 Oct 2022 at 17:30

Subject: Gylfinir Cymru Partnership meeting request
To: <correspondence.lesley.griffiths@gov.wales>

Fao: Ms Griffiths' Diary Secretary
Hello,

| am writing further to my email dated 13 October 2022 on behalf of the Gylfinir Cymru partnership.
| would be grateful if you could please let me know if Ms Griffiths' has any available meeting dates.

At a meeting of the Senedd on 28 September Ms Griffiths had advised Mark Isherwood MS that she
would be happy to work with the partnership in our aim to deliver the emergency intervention
required for the recovery of the Curlew species. The partnership is keen to engage with the Minister.
We would like to arrange a meeting, either at an on-site venue close to Ms Griffiths' constituency or,
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if more convenient, a Teams online meeting with a small group of representatives from the
partnership.

Please could | ask you to review Ms Griffiths' diary and let me know whether she would have any
availability in the next couple of months, preferably either towards the end of November or early
December.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you

Kind Regards

Rachel Greaves, RSPB Cymru, Secretariat to the Gylfinir Cymru partnership

{Information redacted}

Gylfinir
/ﬁ Cymru
i} — 31—
{_  Curlew

_E’NWales

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
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